Tahir Mehmood Zahid

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: tahirmz12@gmail.com
Contact: 0300423426



About

Dr. Tahir Mehmood Zahid is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Tahir Mehmood Zahid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

32 S&T, Peshawer

MBA in HRM	2014 - 2016
Northern University , Pakistan	
Master in IR	2004 - 2006
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
BA in Simple	1993 - 1995
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2024- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Assistant Director Transport	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
NTO	2021 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
DAD S&T	2015 - 2019
HQ 496 Engr Gp , Multan & Rwp	
GSO-II (RPM)	2013 - 2015
ASC School , Nowshera	
2IC	2010 - 2013
40 S&T , Kharian	
DAA&QMG	2007 - 2010
Dir Scouts (FC KP) , Dir	2507 2510
Adm Offr	2005 - 2007
Supply Depot , Quetta	2003 - 2007
	2001 - 2005
Coy Comd 86 Lt S&T , Chunian	2001 - 2005
Adjt/PI Comd	1995 - 2001